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Attentions ¥r. klvis A. Uts
Dear Sirs

Following the recomendations set out in a letter
from Emery C. Armold, Supervisor, Distriet # 8, of whieh
you have a eartom eopY, [ =m reyuesting s hesring of the
above esptioned we!l under Order R-58E, tule 6 under B3
(sereage sssigned the non-standerd unit lies vholly within
a legel seotion).

The sceompanying plst by Charles J. Flpokles,

Reglstered Frofessional Engineur and Lend Surveyor, shows

the loecation of Fhillips #1, and the freactional eection

in whioh it is located. Ar you will note the loeation of
this producing well lies 1660 feet from the *est line snd

980 feet from the Soush line of the Section. The plat further
shows all compsnies and individuals holding offset acreage to
this tract, so that they may be notified of the heari ng.

It is our desire to have alleeated to this locatiom the South
half of the seetion consisting of 160 seres mcre or less.

I would sprreciate your advising we 1f this request
is in order, and the time designated for the hearing.

Very truly yours,

£+C3nbo . F. Cesinger
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